
Monon Town and Township Public Library  
Board of Trustees  

Meeting Agenda // October 10, 2022, 4PM EST 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of September 12 Board Meeting Minutes  
3. Claims/Payroll for September 2022/Treasurer’s Report 
4. Librarian’s Report 

 
 

5. Personnel Report  
a. None  

 
6. Old Business  

a. 2023 Budget  
i. Adoption  

 
 
 

7. New Business 
a. None  

 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment 
The next meeting is Monday, November 14, 2022 at 4PM.  



Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, September 12, 2022, 4PM

Present: Austin Stroud, Michele Buswell, Clark Raver, Julie Hart, Lexi Reagan, Jennifer
Annis, Desi Kyle
Absent: Rosemary Cooley
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 4PM.

Minutes - Julie Hart made a motion to approve the August 8 meeting minutes and
Jennifer Annis seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Finances/Treasurer’s Report - There was discussion from the board on running low in
personal services, but Austin shared that we will be fine to move money around from
elsewhere at the end of the year. Michele Buswell made the motion to accept the
financial reports and sign the claim register. Lexi Reagan seconded the motion. All were
in favor. The motion passed.

Librarian’s report - The microfilm reader arrived on August 24, and some training was
given to library staff.  The Monticello library let us borrow one of their microfilm rolls to
practice until we have some of our own.

All of the tech recycling items were picked up on August 31. We will be billed for
anything they deem charge-worthy later.

We’re still waiting on the tiling to be replaced with carpet, but the work should start
soon.  They plan to work mainly in the evening to limit interruptions to staff and patrons.

More work was completed on the landscaping with plants being put in this past month.

Work began on the front and side of the building this past month. The goal is still to
have it completed by November 1.

Barbara finished compiling everything for the PERF audit this past week, but the auditor
reached out wanting her to give her more details on all of the numbers. She will finish
that in the next few days.

Barbara begins preschool storytimes for ages 3-6 on Thursdays 11-1130 on September
22. The library club for grades K-5 will be on Thursdays 3:15-4pm starting on the same
day.  She has one class visit the library on September 15, and is in talks to do more
school visits herself.



For staffing reasons, Austin is requesting some changes to our hours for some
upcoming dates. We also may need to adjust hours on short notice to cover staff illness
as needed, such as we did this past week.  On Halloween, Monday, October 31, to
participate in the trunk or treat we would like to close the library at 4:30PM. Last year we
did this, and again Austin is requesting that we close the Saturday after Thanksgiving as
an unpaid day off for everyone (not a holiday). It will be difficult to cover it otherwise.
Finally, the Christmas parade will be in the evening on Saturday, December 10, so we
would like to move our hours later in the day. We’d close about an hour or so before the
parade to participate – assuming it is at 6.  The hours are not set in stone yet, Austin
just wants to have leeway to make these changes as needed. Julie Hart made a motion
to accept the changes in hours for these events, and Desi Kyle seconded.  All present
were in favor, and the motion passed.

Personnel Report -
Austin is meeting with a high school student Tuesday after school to help with gaps in
evenings and Saturday hours with Connie out long-term.

Old Business - The 2023 budget was shown and discussed again for the public
hearing. No one from the public was in attendance.

New Business - None.

Lexi Reagan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:45PM and Michele Buswell
seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.  The next meeting:
Monday, October 10, at 4PM. The 2023 budget will be adopted at this meeting.

_______________________ _______________________
Clark Raver, President Michele Buswell, Acting Secretary





























Librarian’s Report – October 10, 2022 
We only were billed $10 for the tech recycling.  You’ll see a certificate of destruction from the company 
after this report for your reference.  

The rest of the carpeting was finished this past week.  

More work has been completed on the front entrance and the side of the building. It looks a lot better. 
Austin reached out to Harry Mohler for an update on where things stand – what’s left to finish before 
November 1.   

Julie Hart gathered some information on storage shed pricing from a place in West Lafayette, so Austin 
passed along that information. He talked to the teacher at school, and he said one of the classes would 
be able to help but he still hasn’t met with Austin.  Austin offered to come there to the school if it was 
easier, so we may just buy something. It would be nice to have it soon, but Austin suggests trying to hold 
on until near the end of the year to see where we are on our spending.  If we have enough left over to 
get it on the 2022 budget, we should aim to do that.  

The insurance company says we should have 2023 health insurance rates in the next week or two, so 
Austin expects to have those numbers for the November 14 board meeting.  

Austin shared some fraud protection information from Alliance Bank. It is at a cost of $15/month.  We 
keep good tabs on our accounts, so Austin does not think this is necessary.  

Austin shared a tentative quote for a service called LibraryIQ https://www.libraryiq.com/.  It would give 
us more insights into decisions on what we purchase, and help us manage our collection better. It’s 
under the threshold to require board approval, but Austin included an estimated price document. A 
decision won’t be made on this until later.   

https://www.libraryiq.com/


Collection Area September 2022 Circulation September 2021 Circulation September 2020 Circulation
Adult Fiction 239 180 149
Adult Non-Fiction 42 39 79
Adult/Juvenile DVDs/Videos 146 101 105
Adult/Juvenile Audiobooks 3 13 12
Magazines 56 44 46
Juvenile Fiction 121 81 76
Juvenile Non-Fiction 15 21 7
Young Adult/Teen 4 14 13
Video Games 6 1 0
Hoopla 27 33 0
Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio) 205 200 206
Hotspots 31 7 0
Library of Things 3 0 0
Total Circulation (# of checkouts) 898 734 693



         
Certificate of Destruction 

 

Customer Name: Monon Town and Township Public Library 

Contact:     astroud@monon.lib.in.us 

Date of Pickup:       08-30-2022 

Destruction Date:      09-21-2022 

Bulk E-Waste:  

MISC  
ITEM #   

MONITORS     

KEYBOARDS    

PRINTERS     

CHARGERS     

WIRES     

CRT MONITOR 1   

MISC E-SCRAP    

TOTAL WEIGHT 561 

 

Serial Number Items: 

DESKTOP/SERVERS 

MAKE SN  
HP 2ua3501jhb  
HP 2ua3501jfk  
HP 2ua550156n  
HP 2ua550158n  
HP 2ua550158m  
HP 2ua5051720  
HP 2ua2490xg3  
HP 2ua5501577  
HP 2ua2490xlh  

   

LAPTOP 

MAKE SN  
HP cnd146j59w  

 

 

 

 

 

Destroyed by:  Mark McMahon  

Witness signature: Matt Wright 

Department Manager: Chris Hale 

8401 E. Washington Street, Indianapolis, IN 46219 











From: Frasur, Ruth
To: Austin Stroud
Subject: Evergreen Indiana LibraryIQ estimated price
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 2:48:22 PM

Dear Austin,
 
Thank you for responding to the Evergreen Indiana LibraryIQ Interest Survey on behalf of Monon
Town and Township Public Library. While we are still in the planning stages for any type of roll-out of
this product, the current high estimated annual cost for your library will be $275.
 
Please visit https://libraryiq.com to learn more about this product.  To schedule a one-on-one demo,
contact jeffrey.sabin@libraryiq.com.
 
Please stay tuned.  More information will be forthcoming in the next few months.
 
Ruth Frasur (she/they)
Coordinator
Evergreen Indiana Library Consortium
Evergreen Community Development Initiative
Indiana State Library
140 N. Senate Ave.
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-3691
 

mailto:RFrasur@library.IN.gov
mailto:AStroud@monon.lib.in.us
https://libraryiq.com/
mailto:jeffrey.sabin@libraryiq.com


Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1

Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0061 - RAINY DAY NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $25,000

0061 - RAINY DAY NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Machinery, Equipment, 
and Vehicles

Furniture & Equipment $21,749 $21,749

0061 - RAINY DAY NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0

0061 - RAINY DAY Total $46,749 $46,749

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary of Assistants $115,000 $115,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary of Custodian $7,500 $7,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary of Librarian $52,000 $52,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $64,000 $64,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies Cleaning and Sanitation Supplies $2,750 $2,750

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies Library Supplies $6,250 $6,250

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services eBook Services & Hoopla $6,000 $6,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services Professional Services $2,000 $2,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

Communication & Transportation $12,300 $12,300

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising Printing & Advertising $500 $500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance Library Insurance $8,400 $8,400

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services Utility Services $22,000 $22,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repairs & Maintenance $20,000 $20,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Rentals Rentals $100 $100

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Dues, Interest, & Taxes $1,250 $1,250

Budget Form 1 - Budget Estimate
Year:  2023   County:  White    Unit:   Monon Public Library

Page 19/1/2022 9:17:17 AM



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1

Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Other Services & Charges $18,000 $18,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Transfer to LIRF $5,000 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Machinery, Equipment, 
and Vehicles

Furniture/Equipment $15,000 $15,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays Periodicals and Newspapers $3,500 $3,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Books and Other Media Books $23,000 $23,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Books and Other Media Nonprint material $12,000 $12,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL Total $396,550 $396,550

2011 - LIBRARY 
IMPROVEMENT 
RESERVE             

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $8,239 $8,239

2011 - LIBRARY 
IMPROVEMENT 
RESERVE             

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $25,000

2011 - LIBRARY 
IMPROVEMENT 
RESERVE             

NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0

2011 - LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT RESERVE Total $33,239 $33,239

UNIT TOTAL $476,538 $476,538

Page 29/1/2022 9:17:17 AM



ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION FOR APPROPRIATIONS AND TAX RATES

State Form 55865 (7-15)
Approved by the State Board of Accounts, 2015
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           

       Budget Form No. 4

Generated 10/4/2022 9:03:39 AM

Be it ordained/resolved by the Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees that for the expenses of MONON 
PUBLIC LIBRARY for the year ending December 31, 2023 the sums herein specified are hereby appropriated and ordered set 
apart out of the several funds herein named and for the purposes herein specified, subject to the laws governing the same. Such 
sums herein appropriated shall be held to include all expenditures authorized to be made during the year, unless otherwise 
expressly stipulated and provided for by law. In addition, for the purposes of raising revenue to meet the necessary expenses of 
MONON PUBLIC LIBRARY, the property tax levies and property tax rates as herein specified are included herein. Budget Form 
4-B for all funds must be completed and submitted in the manner prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance.

This ordinance/resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval by the  Monon Town and 
Township Public Library Board of Trustees.

 Name of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body Type of Adopting Entity / Fiscal Body

Monon Town and Township Public 
Library Board of Trustees

Library Board

 Date of Adoption

10/10/2022

Ordinance / Resolution Number: 2023 Budget

Fund 
Code

Fund Name Adopted 
Budget

Adopted Tax 
Levy

Adopted Tax 
Rate

0061 RAINY DAY $46,749 $0 0.0000

0101 GENERAL                                 $396,550 $211,427 0.1017

2011 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT RESERVE     
        

$33,239 $0 0.0000

$476,538 $211,427 0.1017

Funds



ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTION FOR APPROPRIATIONS AND TAX RATES

State Form 55865 (7-15)
Approved by the State Board of Accounts, 2015
Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           

       Budget Form No. 4

Generated 10/4/2022 9:03:39 AM

Name Signature

Clark Raver

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Julie Hart

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Jennifer Annis

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Rosemary Cooley

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Michele Buswell

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Desi Kyle 

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Lexi Reagan 

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Name Title Signature

Rosemary Cooley Secretary

 ATTEST

In accordance with IC 6-1.1-17-16(k), we state our intent to isssue debt after December 1 and before January 1

In accordance with IC 6-1.1-17-16(k), we state our intent to file a shortfall appeal after December 1 and before 
December 31

Yes

Yes

No

No

o þ

o þ


	MeetingAgenda_10.10.22
	September 12, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 
	Claims&FinancialReports
	LibrariansReport_10.10.22
	September2022CirculationStats
	Sheet1

	Certificate of Destruction.docx Monon Town and Township Public Library 8-30-2022
	StorageShedInfo
	AllianceBankInfo
	Evergreen Indiana LibraryIQ estimated price
	2023Budget
	Form4_R2021_0246

